
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

(Constituted under Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982) 
 
 

A R Ward 
Solicitor and Honorary Secretary to the Committee 

Eastleigh House,  
Upper Market Street   

Eastleigh,  
Hampshire  SO50 9YN 

Telephone:  023 8068 8000 
Fax No:   023 8068 8122  

 

 
DATE: 28 June 2017 

 
 

Friday, 16 June 2017 
2pm Spitfire Meeting Room, Southampton Airport 

AGENDA 
 

Prior to the start of the meeting there will be a short session (maximum 15 
minutes in total) giving the opportunity to relevant organisations, whose 
interests are not formally represented by a committee member, to speak.  
Those wishing to participate should telephone the above number in 
advance of the meeting to book a place. 

 
1. Election of Chair for 2017/18     
 
2. Election of Vice-Chair for 2017/18     
 
3. Appointment of Honorary Secretary 2017/18     
 
4. Apologies for absence     
 
5. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
6. Airport Managing Director's Report    (Pages 5 - 12) 
 
7. Noise Action Plan     
 
8. Monitoring of the Flying Controls Agreement     
 
9. Technical Working Group feedback    (Pages 13 - 16) 
 
10. Noise Contours for 2016     
 
11. Laser and Drone updates     
 
12. Report from the UKACCs Annual Meeting held in Glasgow    (Pages 17 - 20) 
 
13. Date and time of next meeting     
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
Friday, 10 February 2017  (2:00 pm – 3:00 pm) 

 
 
 

Godfrey Olson  (Chairman) 
Councillor David Airey  (Vice-Chair) 
Richard Ward  (Hon Secretary) 
 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor Janice Asman West End Parish Council 
Councillor S Barnes-Andrews Southampton City Council 
Councillor Roger Huxstep Hampshire County Council 
Councillor Sharon Mintoff Southampton City Council 
Councillor Frank Pearson Winchester City Council 
Councillor Sue Toher Bishopstoke Parish Council 
Mr G Wilkinson Southampton Action for Access 
Councillor Spirios Vassiliou  Southampton City Council 
Councillor Derek Pretty   Eastleigh Borough Council 
Dave Lees     Southampton International Airport 
Mr Geoff Wilkinson    Southampton Action for Access  
 
 
 
Mark Miller 

 
 
Hampshire Chamber of Commerce 

 
In Attendance: 
Connor Gladwin    Southampton International Airport 
Dan Mallinder    Southampton International Airport 
Tom Watmough    Southampton International Airport  
Nigel Spence     Southampton International Airport  
Caroline Harrison    NATS 
Matt Dobrowolski Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
Apologies: 
 
 
Councillor Jan Warwick Winchester City Council 
  
Neil Garwood Southampton International Airport 
Royston Smith MP 
 
Steve Brine MP 
 
Alan Whitehead MP 
 
 
Mims Davies MP 

Southampton Itchen Parliamentary 
Constituency 
Winchester Parliamentary 
Constituency 
Southampton Test Parliamentary 
Constituency 
 
Eastleigh Parliamentary Constituency 

Caroline Nokes MP    Romsey and Southampton North 
       Parliamentary Constituency 1

Agenda Item 5



2 

 
 
 
 

1. MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on the 07 October 2016 
be confirmed and signed as a true record. 
 

2. AIRPORT MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 
Managing Director of Southampton Airport International Limited – Dave Lees, 
delivered a report which was previously circulated with the Agenda. 
Between September and December, passenger numbers were 20.28% higher 
than in the same period during 2015.Last year was extremely busy with 1.9 
million passengers.  
The increase can be attributed to several new routes and operators flying 
from Southampton.  The growth of Southampton Airport was in line with the 
other Airports in England. 
This year’s growth would be in the region of 15%. 

Volotea, the airline of small and mid‐sized European cities, would continue its 
operation from Southampton next summer with a new route connecting the 
city to the Balearic Island of Ibiza 
New route was also launched with Eastern Airways to Rodez in Southern 
France. 
Southampton Airport chose Hampshire and Isle of Wight Air Ambulance as its 
Charity of the Year 2017. Charity would be partnering with the Airport for the 
2017 Airport Run which would be the flagship event taking place this Summer. 
Customer Service delivery continued to be at the highest level with the Airport 
being awarded the first place amongst UK  airports for two years running and 
in Southampton Airport has was awarded the Airport of the Year 2016 Award 
by the European Regions Airline Association. 
 

3. NOISE ACTION PLAN 
 
The Noise Action Plan was designed to aid SIAL to minimise impact of air 
traffic noise on the neighbourhood area. 
There were a total of thirteen noise complaints between September and 
December 2016. All 13 complaints were logged in September and October 
2016 and related mostly to aircraft operated by Volotea. Their departure had 
since improved. Their current fleet of Boeing aircraft would soon be replaced 
with a new fleet consisting of new Airbus planes. It would be worth mentioning 
that there were only thirteen complaints during 2016 when there were forty 
thousand movements. It was a really good ratio. Noise complaints numbers 
were on the decrease which was welcomed by the Committee. Noise Action 
Plan would be reviewed in 2018 and work on the review would commence 
shortly. 
 

4. MONITORING OF THE FLYING CONTROLS AGREEMENT 
 
This report summarised the statistics of operational activity at Southampton 
Airport for the September to December period of 2016 provided by 
Southampton Airport in accordance with the Flying Controls Agreement 2



3 

between the owners of the airport and the Borough Council. The report also 
compared the figures with those for the previous year. 
 

5. TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP FEEDBACK 
 
The minutes of the most recent meeting of the Technical Working Group were 
circulated to members with the Agenda, and were noted at the meeting. 
 
Committee was given a report on Laser Incidents which had seen a spike in 
the number of incidents which occurred in 2017 already.SIAL was working 
closely with Hampshire Constabulary. Government was strengthening its 
legislation and offenders faced much higher financial penalties. 
 

6. DFT CONSULTATION ON THE SAFE USE OF DRONES 
 
Richard Ward – Honorary Secretary to the Chairman, delivered a report on 
the Department for Transport’s Consultation on the safe use of drones.  
 
DfT published a consultation which had sixty six questions in total. 
Drone was a pilotless aircraft which weight could vary from less than a 
kilogram to several tonnes. Future use of drones was predicted to increase. 
Drones had several purposes which included: commercial, military and 
personal uses. 
Mandatory registration of drones weighing over 250 gram might be introduced 
in the future (at the moment only drones over 7kg in weight needed to be 
officially registered). The Government was also considering whether to test 
new pilots skills and competency. At the moment there were no formal drone 
pilot qualifications although there were several pilot competency requirements 
relevant to professional drone operators. 
Anyone using a drone should be made aware of the regulations of the Civil 
Aviation Authority. More needed to be done to inform drone users of the 
regulations. 
 
As the use of drones was becoming widespread, Government was looking to 
introduce legislation in order to prevent the misuse of drones and to protect 
public safety. 
Mandatory registration of drones might be introduced in the future. The 
Committee expressed the view that at the moment many drones were being 
sold online and that registration should possibly apply to them as well. 
 
RESOLVED – That Richard Ward would respond to the Department of 
Transport’s Consultation on the safe use of drones. 
 

7. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting would be held on the 16 June 2017 at 2:00pm at 
Southampton International Airport, Spitfire Meeting Room. 
 
M5855 

3



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 
 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 
Managing Director’s Report 
June 2017 

 
1. Total Passenger Numbers – January – April 2017 
 
Between January to April 2017, Southampton Airport welcomed 588,953 passengers which was a 12.8%  increase on 
the 521,954 passengers from the same period in 2016. 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

5

Agenda Item 6



2 

 

2. Total Aircraft Movements – January to April 2017 
 
Total Aircraft Movements include: Passenger and Cargo Flights, Training Flights, Air Ambulance, General Aviation, 
Military, Air Taxi and Positioning Flights. Between January to April 2017 there were 13,565 flights which was an 
increase of 14% compared to the 11,896 flights for the same period in 2016. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
3. Airport & Airline News 
 
New routes 
Southampton Airport is very excited to see the start of two new routes this 
summer. Firstly, flights to Ibiza flown by Volotea and TUI commenced on 25th 

May followed by a new route with Eastern Airways to Rodez in the South of 
France which launched on the 2nd June.  
 

 
Golden Ticket Event with bmi regional 
Southampton Airport had a great time back in March running around Hampshire 
hiding tickets to Munich with bmi regional to celebrate their first anniversary of 
operating from the airport. Throughout the day tickets were hidden in 
Portsmouth, Winchester and Southampton for 60 lucky people to find. 
 
 
 

 
2 million passengers 
Southampton Airport has surpassed the 2 million passengers in a rolling year 
mark. Between May 2016 and April 2017 the airport welcomed 2,029,873 
passengers, the highest number since commercial flights began nearly 100 
years ago in 1918. The airport celebrated by handing out cupcakes and free 
flights to passengers waiting in the departure lounge 
 
 
 

6



3 

 

4. Management and Staff 
 
Breeze through Awards – January to March 2017 

 
January - Patsy Holmes – Swissport  
Patsy went above and beyond to assist a passenger who was particularly anxious following 
disruption to her flight. The passenger wrote in and said “She comforted me and tried every 
way she could to assist me…I felt genuine care and concern” Thank you Patsy!  
 
 
 
 

February – Debbie Jarvey – Swissport 
After a passenger’s flight was cancelled due to fog, Debbie went out of her way to 
ensure the passenger got to her hotel safely including driving her all the way to 
Portsmouth and around all the hotels to find out exactly which one her husband had 
booked for her. Not only that, but Debbie refused to take anything in return. The 
passenger praised Debbie stating ‘Debbie is a lovely treasure and I am so very grateful 
for her spontaneous and generous act of kindness to a stranger’. Well done Debbie! 
 

 
March – Jason Hunt – Swissport 
Jason went out of his way to help an unfortunate passenger who dropped some money en 
route to her flight on a very windy day. After noticing the money had blown away onto the 
runway he kept an eye on it and then called the NATS tower for permission to safely 
retrieve the money. Jason managed to get over £30 back to the passenger who was very 
pleased and thankful. Excellent work Jason!  
 
 
 

 
5. Vortex  
 
There were no reported occurrences of vortex damage between January to April 2015 
 
6. Community and Charity 

 
Runway Run  
Our runway run is now fully booked. On the 25th June 600 members of the public will 
be completing a 5k sprint down the runway to raise money for the Southampton 
Airport charity of the year, Hampshire and Isle of Wight Air Ambulance. All money 
raised will go directly to the charity to help them continue the life-saving critical care 
that they deliver, 365 days a year.  
 

 
SO18 Big Local 
Back in February, some members of the airport team joined forces with the 
SO18 Big Local community group to help with clearing the pathway that runs 
along the back of Frogs Copse, cutting back the overhanging greenery and 
removing litter, to make the path much more accessible.  
 
 
 

7



4 

 

The Big Interview at Bitterne Park School 
The airport was delighted to once again be invited to take part in the 
annual Bitterne Park School Big Interview back in March. Four members 
of the Southampton Airport team visited the school to take part in 
some mock interviews to help prepare the Year 10 classes for life after 
school. The day was a great success and the team were incredibly 
impressed with how well the students did. Bring on next year. 
 

 
7. Online and Social Media 

Twitter 
The account has reached over 36,000 followers and has proved invaluable for providing instant updates in times of 
disruption. To follow the airport, go to www.twitter.com/sou_airport  
 
Facebook 
Our Facebook page continues to grow and the number of ‘likes’ now sits at over 9,155. 
www.facebook.com/sou.airport  
 
YouTube 
Our YouTube account features a range of videos of the airport, our airlines, visiting aircraft and passenger assistance 
features. The current amount of views is 63,097. www.youtube.com/SOUAirport  
 
Blog 
Our Blog site is live and includes plenty of hints, tips and information on our destinations and routes. You can find our 
Blog at: http://www.southamptonairport.com/blog/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8

http://www.twitter.com/sou_airport
http://www.facebook.com/sou.airport
http://www.youtube.com/SOUAirport
http://www.southamptonairport.com/blog/


5 

 

2015 2016 2017

Jan 3 0 1

Feb 0 1 0

Mar 3 0 1

Apr 4 0 1

Total 10 1 3

Households

2015 7

2016 1

2017 3

Appendix A: Noise & Complaints Summary 
Supporting statistics 

 
During January to April 2017, the comparison between years 2015/2016 is as follows 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B: Southampton Airport Statistics 
 
Aircraft Movements Breakdown: 

 

 
 
Runway Use: 

 

 
 

9



6 

 

 
Arrivals and Departures from Runway: 
 

 
 
Arrivals and Departures from the Same Runway Direction: 

 

 
 

10



7 

 

 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Technical Working Group 
 

Monday 15th May 2017 
1330 - 1500 

 
Spitfire Meeting Room, Terminal, Southampton Airport 

 

Present: 
Dave Lees (DL)     (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Dan Townsend (DT)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Connor Gladwin (CG)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Katie Bale (KtB)     (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Amy Le Vieux (ALV)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Godfrey Olson (GO)    Chair of Airport Consultative Committee 
David Airey (DA)    Eastleigh Borough Council 
Abby Toms (AT)    Winchester City Council 
Thomas Haussoullier (TH)   Flybe 
 

Apologies: 
Neil Scott (NSc)     Eastleigh Borough Council 
Claire Harrison (CH)    NATS 
Nigel Spence (NS)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Martin Lowe (ML)    (Southampton City Council) 
 
Minutes – Shona Hogg     (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
 

Description Action 
Owner 

Welcome and Apologies 
DL welcomed all to the forum and apologies were tabled as detailed above. 

 
Review of Previous Minutes  

 From Neil Scott via email - Reporting Air Traffic Movement Contraventions to the 
consultative committee - this passed to Toby Ayling as Head of Planning Policy after 
Tony Wright retired, however Toby left Eastleigh in December last year and I do not 
know who has taken over his role. Point of contact to be established. 

 From Neil Scott via email - Attendance at EBC Policy and Resources committee - at 
the request of my colleagues in Democratic Services EBC I forwarded Tom’s contact 
details through to them in November last year as they advised me they would be 
contacting him directly regards his attendance at the meeting. 
At the May meeting DA reported there was a new chair of this committee this 
year and that they would need to be in contact with SIAL’s replacement for Tom 
Watmough. 

 GO queried what the latest was around the change to flight routing over the New 
Forest. DL confirmed that the proposal with CAA and that owing to resource issues in 
their teams it is delaying close out of this for SIAL. NS is hoping that by end of April 
2017 that a decision will be available. And it was hoped this would be something which 
would be discussed further in next meeting of this forum (May). 

 
No other queries were raised from the minutes and the remainder of the minutes were adopted 
and signed off. 
 

Business Update (DL) 
DL provided a verbal update on the business at airport, a more detailed update would be 
delivered at the ACC on 16th June 2017. He reported a pleasing picture with regard to 
passenger growth figures this year. This is as a result of the new carriers which were introduced 
last year. SIAL will shortly be celebrating with our airline community that we will be achieving 
our 2 millionth passenger threshold.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

NSc 
 
 
 

NSc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

13

Agenda Item 9



 
A new airline has been announced for the winter, called Powdair, covering ski destinations 
operating four times a week to Switzerland. Likely to be operating on an Embraer 170 with 
around 70 – 80 seat capacity depending on configuration. DL discussed that the location was 
a small airfield but that it was closer to key ski resorts rather than an hour plus commute to 
other destinations. Tickets will be on sale from the end of the month. 
 
SIAL will hold its biggest ever runway run at the end of the June, it’s probable that it will be the 
biggest (in number) runway run. 600 persons will participate with funds (around £10k) going to 
the Hampshire & Isle of Wight Air Ambulance charity. 
DA discussed the route of Munich and asked for clarity on Flybe coming off that route, DL 
affirmed that this was correct. Bmi regional would continue to provide this route with double 
daily services. DL reported that the route was maturing. 
 
DA discussed East Midlands and Exeter at the weekends. DL discussed Flybe’s initiative to 
use SIAL as a Hub product so it would help connect passengers from other airports connect 
into here and connect on to France’s regional airports. It would only be operating on a Saturday 
morning. 
 
DL discussed the new route which Eastern would operate in the summer on a Friday and 
Monday to Rodez in France. 
 
Aurigny’s Trislander aircraft will only operate up till the end of May before being replaced by 
Dornier aircraft. 

 
Noise Statistics Review (CG) 
 

       
1 in Jan, 1 in Mar and 1 in Apr. A pleasing picture for SIAL to report. 3 (Bishopstoke, Winchester 
& West End) individual reports (no reoccurring households). 

 

 
 
Noise Action Plan & Noise Contours 
There is a commitment in SIAL’s Noise Action Plan to report on these annually. SIAL has 
focussed on the summer contour. SIAL’s contour which was review was done on an average 
summer day in Summer 2016 (based on 16 hours).  
32 over summer period in 2016. 2014 was the highest. 
 
DL suggested trying to make the contour colours clearly on the map for when the map is 
displayed at Consultative Committee in June 2017. 
Overall the contours have expanded. Increase in number of households/people and the number 
of persons. 
 
2015 – 2016 Summary 

• Increase of 200 households  >57dB(A) contour 
• Increase of 650 people in >57dB(A) contour 
• Increase in movements of 23% during contour period 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015 2016 2017

Jan 3 0 1

Feb 0 1 0

Mar 3 0 1

Apr 4 0 1

Total 10 1 3

14



AT queried what the figures had been when this forum began, DL reported that in 2003 he 
estimated there was around 750 complaints. 
 
DL asked CG ahead of the Consultative Committee to accurately plot where the reports had 
come from to show the actual locations. KtB had opinions on how best to report this data and 
she will support CG on this prior to the meeting in June. This information will be carried forward 
and will be presented at the Consultative Committee in June. 
 

Laser and Drones Update May 2017 
Lasers – 3 instances (1/3/17, 19/4/17 & 4/5/17) – DT presented these to the forum and 
discussed some of the locations, mostly on approach/departure areas of the runway. All cases 
were reported to Hampshire Constabulary. The pilots try to locate where they came from and 
the Police try their best to find the perpetrators of these incidents. None of these involved any 
safety issues. Some of these instances are reaching aircraft up to 2000ft which highlighted how 
powerful these were. 
 
Drones – 4 instances (5/2/17, 13/2/17, 23/3/17, 17/4/17) – DT reported that some of these 
instances were “suspected” sightings by pilots and passengers or members of the public and 
were hard to corroborate. Hampshire Police try their best to work with SIAL on these issues 
where they can. DT discussed Geo-fencing and how this can be used to good effect near 
certain sensitive areas. 
 
AT requested that any further information which CG obtained from the CAA with regards to 
guidelines on lasers or drones that he passed them to AT to be aware of ahead of any festivals 
which her council are aware of when organising these events. 

 
Agenda Items for Consultative Committee Meeting on 16th June 2017 

- Noise Contours for 2016 + additional information which supplements this 
- Laser & Drone updates 
- Along with the usual report from SIAL’s MD. 

 

Any Other Business 
- DA discussed the annual conference of the airport consultative committees which will 

take place in Glasgow on 8th June 2017. Engagement with wider community around 
airports, DA asked SIAL’s views on this, he queried if there was anything lacking from 
an engagement point of view around the airport and that the day of the week had 
changed to try to include MP inclusion on this forum which hadn’t had much success. 
DL discussed that SIAL used to do annual events with member of public, he wondered 
whether pre or post consultative committee once a year SIAL could host a drop in 
session to allow for public to put their questions forward. GO felt that the public 
engagement may be dwindling owing to the number of complaints which are 
significantly declining over recent years. DL suggested that it dovetail on a date which 
the CC takes place on. 

- DA discussed the CAA recent reports on Disability Awareness and Passengers with 
Restricted Movements and whether any of their recommendations effects SIAL. This 
will be picked up in October further. 

- DA asked if there were any issues which UKBF could share with the committee about 
the work which they get involved in. DL felts that it should be left and reviewed again 
after the summer peak. DL discussed that SIAL were putting in an additional desk for 
UKBF to help them manage the summer peak but it was yet to be seen whether or not 
it would be utilised by UKBF. 

- GO asked whether SIAL had been impacted by the Cyber Attack DL was pleased to 
report that it had had no impact to SIAL systems. 

- GO discussed the external community event which SIAL could have after the 
Consultative Committee later in the year would be a good platform to update on the 
revised local plan for SIAL 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

CG/KtB 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CG 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Monday 18th September 2017 

1330 – 1500 
Spitfire Room, Southampton Airport 

 

15



This page is intentionally left blank



Summary of the UKACC Conference in Glasgow.   

The Conference was hosted by Glasgow International Airport and Chaired by Jack 

Richmond who is also Chair of the Glasgow ACC. This was Jack’s last Conference 

as he is now retiring from the role being well over 80. The Conference was slightly 

shorter this year as the Thursday business was reduced so that delegates had the 

opportunity to travel home before the Polling stations closed on the 8th June. This 

meant that a tour of Glasgow Airport that was to have been held on the Wednesday 

was cancelled, something that I was looking forward to. 

 

A number of presentations were made as part of the information provided at the 

Conference. Copies of the slides were requested to accompany the official minutes 

when they are published. 

 

It is worth reminding ourselves that Southampton Airport is part of the same 

ownership company as Glasgow and Aberdeen – AGS Airports. 

 

It was a pleasure to meet Amanda McMillan who is MD of Glasgow. She said, “I’m 

sure you get on well with our Dave,” referring to Dave Lees. A number of people 

asked after Godfrey and Tony Balcombe. Richard’s absence was also a cause for 

questions and the reason caused some amusement as well as pity! 

 

Instead of the tour of the Airport Mark Johnson, Operations Director, Glasgow Airport 

gave us a very detailed and interesting presentation about the past, present and 

vision for the future at Glasgow. The airport has a good mix of carriers. 2016 was the 

busiest year in the airport’s history with 9.4 million passenger an increase of 7.5% . 

There have been 40 new routes since January 2016. The latest are to Madrid, 

Frankfurt and Krakow all with Ryanair, the Isle of Man with Eastern Airways, Iasi 

(Romania) with Blue Air and Hurghada (Egypt) with Thomas Cook Airlines. In 

addition there is an extended summer season service to Toronto with Air Transat 

and a number of new flights to holiday destinations with Jet2. Capital projects at the 

airport totalling £55million are under way for 2016/17 which include work to the 

terminal building, runway resurfacing and additional aircraft parking. 

The airport has a very imaginative vision for the future with the idea of connecting it 

to the city centre by a “tram-train” project which will cost around £145million  and is 

aimed for construction between 2022 and 2024. The aim is to increase the number 

of jobs in and around the airport by another 10,000. This will follow a further £31 

17

Agenda Item 12



million investment in the “airport estate” so that it supports 1,300 businesses with 

35,000  employees. 

 

Tim May, Head of Airspace and Noise Policy at the DfT gave an overview of the 

DfT’s work programme and the key issues arising from the Government’s recent 

consultations. The DfT received “several hundreds” of responses about the 

framework governing airspace. Tim admitted that the National Policy Statement 

consultation was really all about Heathrow and that using the word “National” was a 

bit confusing but the idea was to show the importance of Heathrow as a nationally 

important airport. In the discussion and questioning that followed delegates made the 

point very clearly that regional consultation and inclusion was seen to be extremely 

important, particularly was many regional airports are served by services into 

Heathrow. 

 

Tim spoke about consultation on a new policy challenge, that of drones. He made 

the point that drones are of benefit as well as a problem. This policy development is 

something that the new Government will need to take forward. 

Tim expected the Government to develop polices for aviation based on the 2013 

policy document and in particular the following themes…..aviation strategy, night 

flight regulations, airspace policy, drones, Leaving the EU and security. 

 

There was discussion around the CAA’s Strategic Plan 2016 – 2021 and the CAA’s 

Airspace Change process. I congratulated the CAA on their consultation event held 

in Reading which I attended, one of a number of events that they held. It was 

decided that there should be a UKACC response from the Conference in addition to 

individual ACC responses. 

 

Edinburgh Airport has had a particular problem with airspace change which is 

required to meet the increased demand for flights to/from the city. We received a 

briefing from Gordon Robertson from Edinburgh Airport. Edinburgh Airport carried 

out consultation covering 643,655 homes and 900 different stakeholders. They used 

TV ads., billboards, a PR campaign and a host of other means to consult. They had 

1070 positive, 1159 neutral and 3538 negative responses. They published a thick, 

glossy publication about the consultation. It was heavy to carry and after a couple of 

people had turned the pages it would have gathered dust on a shelf, so I didn’t bring 

back a copy. In all Edinburgh’s consultation process will have cost in the region of £2 

million. 

18



 

An agenda item about ACC engagement with wider communities around airports 

brought lively discussion. A paper from the Secretariat asked what arrangements 

exist for ACC’s to engage with local community groups, how often is the membership 

of ACCs reviewed and what action should be taken to raise the profile of both ACCs 

and UKACC? This followed discussion that took place last year at Belfast. There is 

concern on two fronts. First, how ACCs engage with their local community groups 

and whether this is regularly reviewed to ensure that it remains appropriate in the 

light of changing patterns of community impact and concern. The “one person 

community group/campaigner” was given particular highlighting as was social media 

campaigning. Second, there was a fairly strong feeling that there is a need to raise 

the profile of ACCs and UKACC. Some delegates felt that authorities such as the 

DfT and CAA were somewhat ignoring CAAs giving preference to campaigning 

groups etc. Discussion took place around UKACC contact with senior DfT civil 

servants as well as the Minister. 

 

Delegates reported on progress with improving services for PRMS (passengers with 

special needs) this follows the CAA’s Guidelines “Making air travel more accessible 

for passengers with hidden disabilities.” I reported that we will be having regular 

updates at our ACC meetings and that progress with this policy area has been 

excellent at Southampton. 

 

Delegates were asked to report on how their airports are taking on board the advice 

and recommendations from the CAA following its 2016 review on issues affecting 

passengers’ access to airports. The needs of the disabled/people with reduced 

mobility, in particular access to cars at the terminal forecourt was the main point 

highlighted. I did mention the need for earlier trains to cater for people using early 

business flight departures and the need for direct rail access from the 

Portsmouth/Fareham/Havant/Chichester/Worthing area being key points for 

Southampton to develop a bigger percentage of passengers using public transport to 

access the airport. 

 

Last year there was discussion around the UK Border Force and engagement with 

ACCs. We were asked to update Conference on progress so far. The Border Force 

regularly attends the Manchester User Group (MUG) meeting in a private session 

part of the agenda. A group from the MUG have made a visit to the Border Force. 

The engagement is seen as successful though the Border Force are very reluctant to 

share any performance data. At Aberdeen the Border Force attends the ACC on an 

annual basis. At East Midlands the Border Force attend the ACC three times a year. 

19



This is something that I think we should try to develop, probably in a similar way to 

Aberdeen on an annual basis. It might be useful to get some information from 

Aberdeen about how they do engage, what can/can’t be discussed, what can be in 

the public arena and what can’t etc. 

 

The Secretariat produced a paper about the implications for airports and the aviation 

industry following the decision to leave the EU. It was election day when this was 

discussed and the only point that got an airing was APD (air passenger duty) in 

relation to Scottish airports and those in Northern England such as Newcastle. 

 

There is to be no change in the level of subscriptions for this year and next year’s 

conference (2018) will be hosted by Heathrow on the 6th and 7th June. The host for 

2019 will be Inverness. 

 

I hope that gives a flavour of the Conference which was very enjoyable. The Holiday 

Inn was extremely convenient being opposite the entrance to the terminal building, 

just 2 mins walk, which was great seeing that it rained heavily much of the time. The 

dinner was held at an interesting location, “The House for an Art Lover”  and is 

located in Glasgow’s Bellahouston Park. This was not a place with lots of 

pictures/paintings but a place designed by Charles Rennie Mackintosh from around 

1899 to 1901. It was designed to be an “elegant country retreat for a person with 

taste.” Amanda McMillan, as Chief Executive Officer AGS, gave a brief welcome and 

address at the dinner. Full decision details will be available when Paula publishes 

the Minutes along with copies of presentation slides. 

20


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Airport Managing Director's Report
	9 Technical Working Group feedback
	12 Report from the UKACCs Annual Meeting held in Glasgow

